
 
LEGISLATURE of THE STATE of KANSAS 

Legislative Attorneys transforming ideas into legislation. 

300 SW TENTH AVENUE    SUITE 24-E    TOPEKA, KS 66612     (785) 296-2321 

Office of Revisor of Statutes, Jason Thompson 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Senate Committee on Judiciary 

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date:  February 16, 2022 

Subject:  Bill Brief for SB 457 

 

Senate Bill 457 requires a waiver of extradition proceedings as a condition of bond.  

The bill amends K.S.A. 22-2802, the statute in the Kansas code of criminal procedure 

concerning release and the conditions of release prior to trial. The bill adds a new subsection (c) 

to provide that, in addition to any other conditions of release, the magistrate shall order a person 

to execute a waiver of extradition: (1) Stating that the person consents to extradition to Kansas and 

waives all procedures related to extradition if the person is arrested in another state while on bond; 

and (2) acknowledging that the person shall not be released prior to trial in any other state pending 

extradition to Kansas.  


